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Allen, Richard

“rom: Don Greenough [donald.greenough@uverizon.net] EXHIBIT
~ sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 7:24 AM . <

To: Allen, Richard D's

Subject: Re: Little Neck 3323

Dick:

'l fax the 93A letters to you this morning.

Don Whiston brought up the quote at Thursday afternoon’s meeting of the Feoffees. According to Don, the reporter asked
him why the Feoffees weren't represented at the recent meeting of the Town Committee. His response (more or less) was
that the Feoffees weren't invited to it and that was understandable because it was his understanding that the meeting was
mainly to discuss how the funds would be used in the future and the Feoffees weren't really involved in that.

----- Original Message -----

From: Allen, Richard

To: Donald M. Greenough

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2006 4.06 PM
Subject: Little Neck

Hello Don,

Could you kindly forward me a copy of the 93A demand letter received by the Feoffees and a copy of the Feoffees'
response?

Also, out of personal curiosity at this point, did Mr. Whiston really say to the Ipswich Chronicle reporter, as reported in
the August 31 article about the August 28 Board of Selectmen meeting, that the Feoffees "have not been consulted

about the reworking of the [trust]"?!
Regards,
Dick

Richard C. Allen

Casner & Edwards, LLP
303 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02210

Phone: 617-426-5900 x 339
Fax: 617-426-8810
www.casneredwards.com




